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Minister for Public Health, Women’s Health and Sport
Maree Todd MSP

T: 0300 244 4000
E: scottish.ministers@gov.scot

Gillian Martin MSP

Convener

Health, Social Care and Sport Committee
The Scottish Parliament

Via email: HSCS.committee@Parliament.Scot

15 June 2022

Dear Convener,
National Clinical Lead for Palliative and End of Life Care

| am writing to let you know that the National Clinical Lead for Palliative and End of Life Care,
Dr Alison Mitchell, Consultant in Palliative Medicine at the Beatson West of Scotland Cancer
Centre, who was appointed in March 2022, has decided to stand down from the role.

Dr Mitchell informed us yesterday evening of her decision to resign. We are disappointed in
her decision but committed to continuing our work on end of life and palliative care.

We know there is huge commitment and dedication across all sectors and partners who work
to deliver palliative and end of life care, and we will continue to work jointly and engage
closely with those partners to develop a new strategy to achieve the very highest standards
of care right up to the end of life, and ensure that everyone who needs it can access
seamless, timely and high-quality palliative care.

Yours sincerely,

LiouedTOed

Maree Todd MSP

Tha Ministearan na h-Alba, an luchd-comhairleachaidh sonraichte agus an Runaire Maireannach fo chumhachan
Achd Coiteachaidh (Alba) 2016. Faicibh www.lobbying.scot

Scottish Ministers, special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the terms of the Lobbying
(Scotland) Act 2016. See www.lobbying.scot

AB,

05/,
°
(X

b,

Z
7o

Taigh Naomh Anndrais, Rathad Regent, DUn Eideann EH1 3DG
St Andrew’s House, Regent Road, Edinburgh EH1 3DG
WWW.goV.scot

¥ ™Y, INVESTORS :
v YV Accredited & 04
% & INPEOPLE | rion YY" %


http://www.lobbying.scot/
http://www.lobbying.scot/
http://www.gov.scot/
mailto:scottish.ministers@gov.scot
mailto:HSCS.committee@Parliament.Scot

